3943188265-24971-19986-158-187
From: Clarice E Ransom <cransom@usgs.gov>
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 15:46:05
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0l34@usgs.gov>
Subject: Fw: USGS Liaison for 0il Spill Media Calls/USGS HQ PA for Earthquake calls
Aug. 6-15, 2010

Sincerely,

Clarice Nassif Ransom
Public Affairs sSpecialist
office of Communications
U.S. Geological Survey
703-648-4299
cransom@usgs.gov

WWW. Usgs.gov

————— Forwarded by Clarice E Ransom/D0O/USGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 03:45 PM

From: "Barkoff, Kendra" <Kendra_Barkoff@ios.doi.gov>
To: "Ransom, Clarice E" <cransom@usgs.gov>
Date: 08/05/2010 11:46 AM
Subject: RE: USGS Liaison for 0il1 sSpill Media Calls/UsSGS HQ PA for Earthquake
calls Aug. 6-15,
2010
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3943188265-24971-19986-158-187

Have a great vaca

From: Clarice E Ransom [mailto:cransom@usgs.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 11:11 AM

To: Lee-Ashley, Matt; Moody, Joan F; Barkoff, Kendra

Cc: wainman, Barbara W; Hines, Vic; wade, Anne-Berry; Leslie W Jones;
Campos, Esmeralda M; cardellichio, Barbara B; Hammond, Stephen E; Sogge,
Mark K; Taylor, Joanne C; Nowakowski, Judy J; Arneson, Janet N; Diersing,
Georgia J; wWortman, Charles Grady; Puckett, Catherine E; Noserale, Diane M;
Gohn, Kathleen K; west, Timothy 3

Subject: USGS Liaison for 011 Spill Media Calls/USGS HQ PA for Earthquake

calls Aug. 6-15, 2010

I will be on vacation beginning tomorrow and returning Aug. 16.

During that time, Vvic Hines will be the USGS PoC for oil spill media calls.

He can be reached at 206-220-4573 (office) and 206-375-3140 (cell).

Also, catherine Puckett will be the primary USGS HQ point of contact for

earthquake calls with Diane Noserale as her back-up.

Catherine's cell phone is: 352-278-0165 (Note: This 1is the best way to
reach catherine as she is on detail in Reston for the next few weeks and is

not in her Florida office.)
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3943188265-24971-19986-158-187

Diane can be reached at 703-648-4333 (office) and 703-638-5957 (cell).

Please feel free to contact me today before 4 p.m. Eastern if you have

guestions.

Sincerely,

Clarice Nassif Ransom
Public Affairs sSpecialist
office of Communications
U.S. Geological Survey
703-648-4299
cransom@usgs.gov

WWW. Usgs.gov
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